
 

 

TO:  ALLIANCE Representative & Recreational Council Reps 

FROM:  Alliance Hockey 

DATE:  September 1, 2015 (Revised June 20, 2018) 
 
RE:  Non Sanctioned Hockey Associations    

 

ALLIANCE Hockey Member Association Teams belong to the Ontario Hockey Federation and Hockey Canada which provides 
sanctioning and insurances for all Hockey Canada and USA Hockey Events.   
 
Non Hockey Canada and USA Hockey Organizations exist by way of the Canadian Independent Hockey Federation (CIHF), 
the Ontario Rep Hockey League (ORHL) and the Amateur Athletic Union (AAU) North American Association (NAA) and the 
American Special Hockey Association (ASHA) with no affiliation to Hockey Canada or USA Hockey.   
Ontario Rep Hockey League Potential Associations and Teams 
Brant County Phantoms 
Burlington Bruins 
Peel Predators 
Hamilton Steelcats 
Cambridge Renegades 
Niagara Knights 
London Cobras (Stratford Cobras) 
Tri-City Titans (Gold/Black) 
Carlisle Chill 
 
Additional Teams that are not part of Hockey Canada   
London Red Circle 
Sudbury Playground 
Greater Metro Junior Hockey League 
Canadian Elite Junior Hockey League 
South Western Ontario AAA team (Attempting to participate in USA Hockey’s Great Lakes Hockey League) Great Lakes 
Hockey League is a sanction USA Hockey league. 
Barrie Slingshots (BCHL) 
 
Thank you for your cooperation and please pass this information bulletin on to your teams. 
 
Kind regard 
Tony L. Martindale 

Tony L. Martindale 
Executive Director, ALLIANCE Hockey 
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